12/1/2016 South African History Archive Mail - [FOIP] Re: Confirmation of receipt of internal appeal for PAIA request SAH-2016-CAM-0001

James Ekron <james@saha.org.za>

[FOIP] Re: Confirmation of receipt of internal appeal for PAIA request SAH-2016-
CAM-0001

Myllison Saptou <MyllisonS@capeagulhas.gov.za> 25 November 2016 at 07:58
To: "james@saha.org.za" <james@saha.org.za>
Cc: Rugaya Morkel <RugayaM@capeagulhas.gov.za>, Sam Ngwevu <SamN@capeagulhas.gov.za>

Good morning Mr James Ekron

The outstanding items is as follow:

Item 2 - The responsible officer is Manager Protection Services: Mrs MM Saptou (see contact details in email signature)

Item 4 - See attachment for affidavit as requested according section 23(2) of PAIA

Kind regards

Myllison M Saptou

MANAGER PROTECTION SERVICES

Cape Agulhas Municipality

PO Box 51

BREDASDORP

7280

Tel: 028 42 55601

Fax: 086 7766 886 or 086 560 1641 or 028 4242443
Cell: 079 699 6051

MyllisonS@capeagulhas.gov.za

From: Rugaya Morkel

Sent: 24 November 2016 10:16 AM

To: Myllison Saptou

Subject: FW: Confirmation of receipt of internal appeal for PAIA request SAH-2016-CAM-0001

ht



12/1/2016 oh an I1sory cIve of al

Please see below request from Mr Ngwevu

From: Sam Ngwevu

Sent: 24 November 2016 10:03 AM

To: Rugaya Morkel <RugayaM@capeagulhas.gov.za>

Subject: FW: Confirmation of receipt of internal appeal for PAIA request SAH-2016-CAM-0001

Gaya

Can you forward the message below to SAPTOU to respond immediately, please. | do not seem to have her email
address.

From: James Ekron [mailto:james@saha.org.za]

Sent: 24 November 2016 09:57 AM

To: Sam Ngwevu <SamN@capeagulhas.gov.za>

Cc: FOIP <foip@saha.org.za>; Elsabe Zieff <ElsabeZ@capeagulhas.gov.za>; Rugaya Morkel
<RugayaM@capeagulhas.gov.za>

[Quoted text hidden]

[Quoted text hidden]
[Quoted text hidden]

https://imail.google.com/mail/w/0/?ui=28&ik=72486edae8&view=pt&g=cam-0001&gs=true&search=query&msg= 1583a0f7alcab186&sim|=1589a0f7al0cab186



KENNISGEWING KAAP AGULIIAS MUNISIPALITHE

CAPE AGULIIAS MUNICITALITY
U MASIPALA WASCAIE AGULHAY

KRAGTENS DIE WET OP REELING VAN BYEENKOMSTE

Datum :

Die Verantwoordelike Beampte

Ek is bewus van die bepalings van die Wet op Reéling van Byeenkomste, 1993 (Wet No 205
van 1993) en wens om u hiermee kragtens artikel 3 in kennis te stel van 'n voorgenome
byeenkoms. Die besonderhede is as volg:

1. SAMEROEPER

Naam Adres Telefoonnommer | Faks Nr. Ander Nrs.
1.1. ADJUNK SAMEROEPER
Naam Adres Telefoonnommer | Faks Nr. Ander Nrs.

2. ORGANISASIE

Die sameroeper tree op namens (gee volle name van die organisasie)

Naam

Adres

Tel Nr. : Faks Nr. ;

KAAP AGULHAS MUNISIPALITEIT BESKERMINGSDIENSTE




3. DIE BYEENKOMS

3.1. Die doel van die byeenkoms is om :
3.2, Die byeenkoms word gebou
DORP DATUM TYD DUUR
33. Die plek van byeenkoms (gee volle besonderhede van die plek)
3.4. Ons verwag (aantal) deelnemers.
3.5 Ons het (aantal) toesighouers aangestel.
3.6. Indien die byeenkoms in die vorm van 'n optog is

3.6.1 Die presiese en volledige roete van wat die optog uiteen :

3.6.2 Die deelnemers sal byeenkom om (tyd)

3.6.3 Die optog sal begin om (tyd)

3.6.4 Die optog sal eindig om (tyd)

deelnemers sal uiteengaan om (tyd)

te (plek)

te (plek)

€n

KAAP AGULHAS MUNISIPALITEIT

BESKERMINGSDIENSTE



3.6.5 Die getal en tipes voertuie wat sal deel uitmaak van die optog is volg:

GETAL VOERTUIE: TIPE VOERTUIE:

3.7.Deelnemers sal vervoer word na die plek van byeenkoms (wyse van vervoer)

en vanaf die plek waar hul niteengaan by wyse van

4. TYD VAN KENNISGEWING

4.1 Indien kennis gegee word later as sewe dae voor byeenkoms, verskaf volledige rede vir
laat kennisgewing.

5. VERSOEKSKRIFTE

5.1 Ons beplan om 'n versoekskrif te oorhanding aan:

NAAM:

POS:

5.2 Te (plek waar versoekskrif oorhanding sal word)

PLEK:

AANTAL ALFGEVAARDIGDES BETROKKE :

6. ANDER FEITE BETREFFENDE DIE BYEENKOMS

Geteken op Te

Sameroeper

KAAP AGULHAS MUNISIPALITEIT BESKERMINGSDIENSTE
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EARLY WARNING
SAPS BREDASDORP

From : SAPS BREDASDORP
To : HERMANUS CI6, HERMANUS CLUSTER, WC: (TPCC
DIARY OF EVENTS : 2015-02-04

INCIDENT / ACTIVITY :  COMMUNITY MARCH THROUGH TOWN ( MURDER OF KAYDE WILLIAMS)

ORGANIZATION : SAMWU AND THE COMMUNITY

- PLACE : FROM WINDMEUL, OU MEULE AVENUE, RIVIER STREET, DUINE

AVENUE, LONG STREET, RECREATION STREET, BREDASDORP SAPS
DATE : 2013-02-06
TIME : 13:30 TO 17:00

DESCRIPTION OF INCIDENT / ACTIVITY:

A peaceful march will be held and a memorandum will be handed over to the station commander. Lt Col Louw
on 2015-02-06.

The march was organised after the murder of the 5 year old Bredasdorp girl, Kayde Williams

on 2015-02-02.

The march is arranged by SAMWU and will be supported by the community. They are expecting +800
participants and alleged that the surrounding schoals’ children will also take part.

The responsible perseons are Raymond Makatwana and Gavin L Roux with 80 appoeinted of ficials

E

STEPS TAKEN BY SECURITY FORCES:
Members will be sensitized. Bredasdorp Vispol members will be deployed te monitor the march.
Hermanus Cluster will be requested to assist.

RESULT:
The march is expected to be peaceful without any public violence.

INTELLIGENCE REVIEW:
CI6 Hermanus is informed.
Hermanus Cluster is informed.
WC: CIPOC is informed

COMMENTS:

None

Gavin Le Roux 076 323 0147
Raymond Makatwana 073 183 5059
PLACE: Bredasdorp

Compiled by : Sgt R Coert (CLO} Tel nr. 028-4255400 / Fax nr. 028-4241676



EARLY WARNING
SAPS BREDASDORP J

From : SAPS BREDASDORP
To : HERMANUS CIG, HERMANUS CLUSTER, WC: CIPOC
DIARY OF EVENTS : 2015-01-16

INCIDENT / ACTIVITY : GANG VIOLENCE BETWEEN 26 AND 28 PRISON GANGS

ORGANIZATION : 26 AND 28 PRISON GANGS

. PLACE : BR?DASDORP
DATE : 2015-01-16 TILL 2015-01-19
TIME : UNKNOWN

DESCRIPTION OF INCIDENT / ACTIVITY:

On Monday 2015-01-12 at 09:15 a fight broke out between abovementioned prison gangs. As a result, various
arrest for public violence and assaults were made. Since these arrests were made no incidents were
reported and the Bredasdorp area returned to normal daily activities.

Unconfirmed information was received about a vehicle with 2B gang members from Hawston that was in
Bredasdorp during the past week. On Wednesday 2015-01-14 information was received from a member of
the public that she overheard a telephone conversation from a young unknown male, where he claims that the
28 gang members of Hawston will visit Bredasdorp on Friday 2015-01-16. According to this informer, there
is a widespread rumour that the 28 gang members under a known gang leader, Preston Julies, will then
revenge the assaults on the 28 gang members which occurred Monday 2015-01-12.

STEPS TAKEN BY SECURITY FORCES:

Members will be sensitized, Bredasdarp Vispol members will be deployed to monitor the situations. Roadblocks
and VCP's will be conducted.

Crowd management members will Be on standby if any situation should occur and all available members will be
deployed.

RESULT:
No threat currently but patrols, roadblocks and VCP's will be conducted in Bredasdorp area.

INTELLIGENCE REVIEW:

CIG Hermanus 1s informed.

Hermanus Cluster is informed.

WC: CIPOC is infarmed

The Stations in Hermanus Cluster is informed

COMMENTS:
Further actions cannot be excluded at this point.

PLACE: Bredasdorp

Compiled by : Serg R Coert (CIO) Tel nr. 028-4255400 / Fax nr. 028-4241676



EARLY WARNING
SAPS BREDASDORP

From : SAPS BREDASDORP

To : HERMANUS CIG, OVERBERG CLUSTER
DIARY OF EVENTS H 2015-11-25 at 07:30

INCIDENT / ACTIVITY : PROTEST AT ARNISTON HARBOUR
ORGANIZATION : Arniston Coastal Links Fishery Union
PLACE : ARNISTON HARBOUR, ARNISTON
DATE : 2015-1%-28 {Saturday)

TIME : afterncon (time unknown)

DESCRIPTION OF INCIDENT / ACTIVITY:
Danny Europa from Arnisten Coastal Links Fishery Union informed Bredasdorp Saps that they are planning a protest action on Friday 2015-

11-27 afterncon (time unknown) which will continue throughout the weekend, at Arniston Harbaur. They are going to block the entrance
of the harbour with the following 3 boats, Emma, See Stér and Do jack.
The aim of the protest action is to force the Dept of Agriculture and Marine life to issue cravfish quotas on a fair and henourable way.

According to Mr Europa the crayfish quotas were issued to wrong people and was based on political discussions.

Mr Europa threatens that they will continue with the protest actions until their dermands are met. Mr Europa informed this office that
they have support as far as Stilbaai as well as the West Coast and that these two regions are going to join them in the protest action. Mr

Europa give the undertaking that the protest action will be peaceful.

The community of Arniston, mainly consists of line-fishermean and have & history of emational and aggressive behaviour. In the past these
fishers act violently when they occupied Denel office buildings in a protest action against their grievances, which came to the far when

Denel closed coastal region for tests, The fishermen demanded to be paid for fishing time lost.

This office foresee that the current situaticn can escalate into a volatile situation when line fishers attempt to go to see in order to catch

fish. These people are mainly dependent on fishing for an incame and this situation can lead to unrest,

Mr Europa was informed by Lt.Pieterse that this action will be iilegal as no authorization was obtained and that people participating in this
action can be arrested. Mr Europa acknawledge this fact and informed Lt. Pieterse that their lawyers and the media will be present. They
will cantinue with this action until their demands are met.

STEPS TAKEN BY SECURITY FORCES:

Members will be sensitized and placed on standby. They will act in accordance with the guidance awalted.
A planning meeting will be held by SAPS Bredasdorp on 2015-11-26 at 08:00.

RESULT: Unknown

INTELLIGENCE REVIEW: CIG Hermanus is informed.
Overberg Cluster is informed.

COMMIENTS:
Escalation of the situation to include violence cannot be excluded.

PLACE: Bredasdorp

Compiled by : Serg R Booyse (CIO) Tel nr. 028-425 5410 / Fax nr, 028-424 1676



EARLY WARNING
SAPS BREDASDORP

From : SAPS BREDASDORP

Ta H HERMANUS CIG, OVERBERG CLUSTER

DIARY OF EVENTS H 2015-11-@5 at 15:15

INCIDENT / ACTIVITY : PROTEST AT SPORT EVENT — SOCCER MATCH

ORGANIZATION : Young Strikers and Young Lovers Soccer Teams

PLACE : COMMUNITY SPORT GROUND, STRUISBAA| ROAD, BREDASDORP |
DATE : 2015-12-08 (Sunday}
TIME : . from 10:00

DESCRIPTION OF INCIDENT / ACTIVITY:
A team was expelied from the Overberg Soccer League due to their rules. This team, the Young Strikers, are now urihappy

with the situation. They have for the past three games protested at the soccer games by sitting on the pitch. The games
could not continue.

At this stage no violence occurred but it cannot be excluded from future incidents.

See attached request that was sent to Legal Service for more information.

STEPS TAKEN BY SECURITY FORCES:
Members will be sensitized and placed on standby. They will act in accordance with the guidance awaited.
A planning meeting will be held by SAPS Bredasdorp on 2015-11-06 at 08:00. ‘

RESULT: Unknown

INTELLIGENCE REVIEW: |
CIG Hermanus is informed. !
Overberg Cluster is informed.

COMMENTS:
Escalation of the situation to include violence cannot be excluded,

PLACE: Bredasdorp

Compiled by : Serg R Booyse [CIO) Tel nr. 028-425 5410 / Fax nr. 028-424 1676



SOUTH AFRICAN POLICE SERVICE ;o SOUTH AFRICAN POLICE SERVICE

ANNEXURE A
STATION

NAME OF STATION: BREDASDORP
DATE: 2016-04-07

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF INCIDENT

ON 2016-04-11 AT 07:15 THE NGO, HEAVENLY PROMISE, IS ARRANGING A
PICKETING IN FRONT OF BREDASDORP COURT, LANGSTREET. MISS LANA
O'NEILL, 084 848 4233 FROM HEAVENLY PROMISE SAID IT WILL START AT
07:00 UNTIL 10:00 WHERE THEY WILL DISPURSE. IT WILL BE A PEACEFUL
PICKETING OF APPROXIMATELY 50-100 COMMUNITY MEMBERS AND
VOLUNTEERS. REASON FOR THE PICKETING IS TO MAKE THE PUBLIC
AWARE OF THE VIOLENCE AGAINST FEMALES WHICH INCLUDES RAPES
AND MURDERS. THE SUSPECT, DELVIGO WARD WILL APPLY FOR BAIL ON
ABOVE MENTIONED DATE. THE STATION WOULD APPRECIATE ASSISTANCE
OF ONE MEMBER PER NE!/GHBOURING STATION.

,.r‘;’lj‘.\z‘ ~— ’k" (VR {.T/C;ﬁ—:‘7*
' STATHO COMMAND’ER
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